6/24/25, 12:36 PM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Fwd: FW: Attached Image

OLORADO Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Fwd: FW: Attached Image

1 message

Summit Engineering Co <summitengco@gmail.com> Tue, Jun 24, 2025 at 11:40 AM
To: "Reilley - DNR, Robin" <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Robin here is the affidavit of publication for Robins Consolidated Pit M 1991-133
i will send you the water augmentation information from the SEO shortly.
Mr. Girardi took photos of the recharge pond when he did the site inspection

Scott Johnson
719588-6705 cell
Thank you,

SUMMIT ENGINEERING CO.

Engineers & Land Surveyors

Phone: 719-589-6147 Fax:719-589-6633
Loc: 1317 State Ave. Alamosa, CO 81101
Mail: P.O. Box 1897 Alamosa, CO 81101
Email Address: summitengco@gmail.com

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: April Robins <April@robinsconstruction.com>
Date: Mon, Jun 2, 2025 at 3:02 PM

Subject: FW: Attached Image

To: Summit Engineering Co <summitengco@gmail.com>

From: April Robins

Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 2:06 PM

To: 'Summit Engineering Co' <summitengco@gmail.com>
Subject: FW: Attached Image

Scott,

Attached is the publication from the newspaper. Let me know if you need anything else.

Thank you,

Apndl, Robins
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Robins Construction, LLLP
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Alamosa Newspapers Inc.
P.O. Box 1099, 2205 State Ave.
Alamosa, CO 81101

PROOF OF PUBLICATION
STATE OF COLORADO )
S

) SS.
COUNTY OF ALAMOSA )
Brian William being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. That she is the Bookkeeper of the Valley Courier, a daily news-
paper printed and published in the City of Alamosa, County of Alamosa
and f:ﬁtaw of Colorado, and is competent to certify to the facts herein
Stated.

2. That the said Valley Courier is printed and published daily, except
Sundaﬁs and Iegai holidays and Mondays, or is ]primed and published
on each of any 2 days in every week exception legal holidays; and that
it has a general circulation in the County of Alamosa, and in the State of
Colorado and elsewhere,

3. That the said the Valley Courier was established, and has been

rinted and published in said County, uninterruptedly and continuously,
uring a pertod of at Jeast six months next prior to the first issue thereof,

containing that certain legal notice entitled,

Logalk uQ in re;

Notice a copy of which is
hereunto attached.

4. That the said the Valley Courjer is a public daily newspaper of
general circulation, and that the said daily newspaper is printed and pub-
lished in whole or in part in the said County of Alamosa, in which said
document is required by law to be published,

5. That the said the Valley Courier is a daily newspaper within the
meaning of the laws and statutes of the State of Colorado and within the
meaning of Colorado Revised Statutes 1953, Chapter 109, as amended
to date; and that said publication has been admitted to the United Stales
mails as periodicals matter under the provisions of the act of March 3,
1879, or any amendments thereof.

6. That the said annexed document was published in the regular and
entire editions of the Valley Courier, a duly qualified daily newspaper for
that purpose, within the terms of the above named Acts.

7. That the said annexed document is a full, true, and correct copy
of the original which was regularly published in each of the regular and
entire issues of said daily newspaper, a lcgallty qualified paper for that
purpose, once each week, on the same day of each week, for successive

weeks by L" insertions and

that the first publication thereof was in the issue dated
Noxytn ¥ 2025 and that the last

publication was in the issue dated

Dot 29 2025
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Subscribed and sworn to before me this ?) day

of NN 2025

‘MMALMM Public

My Commiission Expires Novermber 28, 2027
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NOTARY PUBLIC
State of Colorado
; Notary ID # 20034040314
| My Commission Expi

Seal
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>

res 11/28/2027 §

PUBLIC NOTICE

Robins Construction, LLLP; P.O. Box 212 Antonito, CO 81120 719-
376-2351, has filed an application for a Regular (112) Construction
Materials Operation Reclamation Permit with the Colorado Mined
Land Reclamation Board under provisions of the Colorado Land Rec-
i@mation Act for the Extraction of Construction Materials. The pro-
posed mine is known as the Robins Consolidated Pt , and is located
gl or near Section 31 & 32, Townshlp 33 North, Range 9 East, New
fienxico Prime Merldian. [

ihe proposed dete of commencement is  May 15, 2025, ‘and the
propased date of completion Is December 31, 2035, The proposed
liture Lise of the land is Rangeland. Additional information and tenta-
ive declslon date may be obtained from the Division of Reclamation,
#ining, and Safety, 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, Col-
rado 80203, (303) 866-3567, or at the Conejos County Clerk and
ipcorder’s office; P.O. Box 127, Conejos, CO 81129, or the above-

anis must be In writing and must be received by the Division

K Reclamation, Mining, and Safety by 4:00 p.m. on Aptil 18, 2025.

e note thal under the provisions of C.R.S. 34-32.5-101 et seq.

subjects, and similar anes, are typically addressed by your local gov-
emments, rathar than the Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety
or the Minaed Land Reclamation Board. |

No. 4440.

Published in the Valley Courier March B, 15, 22, & 29, 2025.




